



## **SCOTT W. FOREST**

Senior Sales Associate

CA License 01396577

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Scott has been active in the sales and leasing of various commercial properties and developments in the Southwest Riverside County since 2003, specializing in the retail sector. During his career, the total value of transactions he has participated in exceeds \$25 million for over 280,000 square feet of commercial real estate space. Scott specializes in primarily retail oriented landlord representation accounts, marketing well over 1,000,000 square feet in commercial development properties throughout the Southwest Riverside County. He has also exclusively represented national tenant clients such as Cingular Wireless, Quizno's Subs and Wahoo's Fish Taco. In 2007, CoStar named Scott as one of the Inland Empire's Top Retail Leasing Professionals.

### **EXPERIENCE**

- 2007 – Present                      Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA  
*Senior Sales Associate*
- 2003 – 2007                         WestMar Commercial Brokerage, Inc., Temecula, CA  
*Sales Associate*
- 2001 – 2002                         Fallbrook Union High School and Sullivan Middle School, Fallbrook, CA  
*High School and Middle School Substitute Teacher*
- 1998 – 2003                         Fallbrook Union High School, Fallbrook, CA  
*Men's & Women's Water Polo Coach*  
*Founder of Fallbrook Youth Water Polo Club*



*Independently Owned & Operated*

# Professional Profile



## EDUCATION

- California State University, San Marcos, CA - Bachelor of Arts in Economics

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC) - Member